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02 May 2014

Ref: FOI 14-012

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information, received on 2 April 2014. You asked us the
following questions in relation to the Framework Agreement Contract UK-London:
Surveillance and security systems and devices.

“I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act,
details in respect of the following framework agreement(s)/contract(s):
e Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract below and were
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.*
e Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date
Start date & duration of framework
¢ Isthere an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of
the extension?
¢ Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being
either extended or renewed?”

I have set out below our response to each one of your questions following your order:

A. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract below and were
successful & not successful at the POQ & ITT stages.*

The works sourced in connection with the OJEU Contract Notice referred to in the FOI
request were comprised of three ‘lots’. Therefore, the relevant information applicable to each
lot is as follows:

Lot 1: Reconfiguration of the Existing SMS Installation

The list of suppliers that submitted compliant PQQ Applications for this opportunity was as
follows:

FES FM Limited

Eurovia Infrastructure Limited
Honeywell Building Solutions Limited
Murphy Limited

Capita IT Services
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Of these suppliers:

...those that were
SUCCESSFUL at:

...those that were NOT
SUCCESSFUL at:

PQQ e FES FM Limited e Murphy Limited
Stage e Eurovia Infrastructure
Limited
¢ Honeywell Building
Solutions Limited
e Capita IT Services
ITT e Honeywell Building e FES FM Limited
Stage Solutions Limited e Eurovia Infrastructure

Limited
e Capita IT Services

Lot 2: Sale of the Existing SMS Equipment

The list of suppliers that submitted compliant PQQ Applications for this opportunity was as

follows:

Tyco Integrated

Acting in accordance with the rights of the Contracting Authority afforded to it under the
Public Contracts Regulations 2006 (the “Regulations”), the Contracting Authority decided to

CLC Facilities Limited
Eurovia Infrastructure Limited

Systems

Honeywell Building Solutions Limited
Capita IT Services
Reliance High-Tech Limited

terminate this procurement opportunity before the announcement of any shortlist.

Accordingly, no suppliers were successful or unsuccessful at either the PQQ or ITT stages.

Lot 3: Installation of New SMS Equipment

The list of suppliers that submitted compliant PQQ Applications for this opportunity was as

follows:

Tyco Integrated
Capita Services

FES FM Limited
Eurovia Infrastructure Limited

Systems

Reliance High-Tech Limited




Of these suppliers:

...those that were
SUCCESSFUL at:

those that were NOT
SUCCESSFUL at:

PQQ
Stage

FES FM Limited
Eurovia Infrastructure
Limited

Tyco Integrated
Systems

Capita IT Services

Reliance High-Tech
Limited

Acting in accordance with the rights of the Contracting Authority afforded to it under the
Regulations, the Contracting Authority decided to terminate this procurement opportunity
before the receipt of the tenders. Accordingly, no suppliers were successful or unsuccessful

at the ITT stage.

Accordingly, and based on the above information, Honeywell Building Solutions Limited was
the successful Tenderer appointed to deliver the scope of works covered by Lot 1 (the “Lot 1

Works”) of the procurement.

B. Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date

Within the Contract Award Notice (the “Award Notice”) that was despatched to
the Official Journal of the European Union (the “OJEU”), the Contracting Authority
confirmed that the value of the contract with Honeywell Building Solutions Limited
for the Lot 1 Works was GBP£921,000.71.

C. Start date & duration of framework

The Award Notice confirmed that the contract for the Lot 1 Works (as awarded to
Honeywell Building Solutions Limited) was awarded on 16 May 2013. The Lot 1
Works were delivered in phases to align with the public opening of the various
parts of the Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park, which opened in July 2013 (North
Park) and April 2014 (South Park).

. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the

extension?

The Contract Notice despatched to the OJEU by the Contracting Authority on 9
November 2012 (the “OJEU Contract Notice”, that launched the procurement
opportunity) confirmed that the Contracting Authority reserved the right to extend
the initial appointment of the contractor appointed to deliver the Lot 1 Works (so
as to assist with the delivery of the maintenance of the completed Lot 1 Works)
for a period not exceeding 10 years from the completion of the installation of the
Lot 1 Works.

E. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either

extended or renewed?

The Contracting Authority decided in this instance not to extend the contract with
Honeywell Building Solutions Limited after the installation of the Lot 1 Works.



If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial decision will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

On behalf of

I
FOI/EIR Coordinator

London Legacy Development Corporation





